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City of Portland

Department of Planning and Development

Planning Division

389 Congress Street, 4th Floor

Portland ME 04101

(207)874-8721 or (207)874-8719

Fax: (207)756-8258                            
FAX 

To:  

______Scott Teas_____________________________________

Company:  
___________TFH Architects____________________________

Fax #:

_________773-0194____________________________________________

Date:  

_________December 18, 2007___________________________

From:

_________Molly Casto, Planner____________________________________________
You should receive ___6_______ page(s) including this cover sheet.

Comments:

Good morning Scott-

Since Susanne is away, I am forwarding this information to you directly.  Please be sure that this letter gets to Wally Geyer.  Attached is the most recent letter our office has received from Attorney McGlauflin re: the proposed development at 130 Eastern Promenade.  Mr. McGlauflin attached his letter, dated December 7th as a reference so I am forward this to you again as well.  

I have spoken with Penny Littell, Associate Corporation Counsel and she continues to advise our department and the Planning Board that the Board does not have the jurisdiction to review zoning determinations.  She conveyed this to the Planning Board at the December 11, 2007 meeting.   

If you need additional copies of any of the correspondence between Mr. McGlauflin, Marge and Penny over the past few months, please let me know and I will forward that information to you.  

Thanks-

Molly Casto

